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mailto:Adam.P.Grundy@census.gov

Meet Your Presenter

Adam Grundy:

e Supervisor in the Data User and Trade Outreach
Branch

e Leads the ECON Outreach Working Group

* Maintains an online calendar for the Economic
Directorate

* Writes several articles for the America Counts series

* Former President of the General Workforce Advisory
Board

* Has a bachelor’s degree in Human Studies and a
certification in elementary education

CUnited States®

ensus

e Bureau




Programs

Census Bureau economic programs are a key
source for official statistics: High Frequency

High Frequency data

* Monthly and quarterly small sample surveys provide Monthly & Quarterly
the most data available

* Annual surveys have larger samples and provide the

most up-to-date data available Annual Surveys

* Every 5 years, the Censuses measure all businesses
and governments and provide the most Censuses — Every 5 Years
data available

e Plus, administrative data from
the Business Register to supplement or produce
additional economic products

Administrative Data

CUmted States® The 2022 These programs set the standard for U.S. economic statistics, and are fueled by the data
ECO”Om'C provided by businesses and governments

O Bureau Censu



What Topics Are Available?

NAICS (North American Industry
Classification System)

* Our primary data dimension

e Establishments (vs. Companies,
Firms, etc.)

* Qur collection/tabulation level

 Employers (vs. Nonemployers)

* Most programs only cover employer
businesses

* Nonemployers: self-employed
individuals

 U.S. CodeTTitle 13 and 26 protects

business privacy and confidentiality

United States® The 2022

Censu Economic

o Bureau CeENSUS



Where do these data come from? County Business Patterns

This program covers Employer Businesses in the U.S.

Nonemployer Statistics

Number of U.S, Breweries by

Empl t Size Ranges: 2017-2019 . .
A i This program covers Nonemployer Businesses (self-employed

persons) in the U.S.

Annual Business Survey

This survey covers Employer Businesses in the U.S. and includes

‘ United States' . ‘ bUSiness owner data'
@US s oot

Economic Census

United States®
CenSUS The official five-year measure of American businesses providing

coassssssssm— Bureau

comprehensive statistics at the national, state, and local leve]s.



What is the Economic Census?

CUnlted States® The 2022

ensu Economic

o Bureau CeENSUS

Conducted every 5 years, it produces the most
comprehensive economic data available

Data covers 19 economic sectors that
encompass 950 NAICS industries, that span over
21,000 geographic areas

Data includes number of establishments,
products, revenue, employment and more

The current Economic Census will be collected
in 2023 with businesses reporting their 2022
year-end numbers.

The Economic Census is conducted online, and
response is mandatory.



CUnlted States® The 2022

€eNSUS Economic

e Bureau CENSUS

We measure more than
people

Most people know that the Cgiﬁdssﬁtess
U.S. Census Bureau measures 2020
the population every 10 years

* But most people don’t know that we also measure
the economy

- In fact, the Census Bureau conducts more than 30
economic surveys each year

e This includes the Economic United States® The 2022

Census which measures all Cens Economic
. —Bureau Census
U.S. businesses every 5 years



The Economic Census

The official measure of U.S. business and the economy

The 2022 Economic Census is underway
- Companies report their 2022 year-end numbers
- Primary collection period: January through March 2023
- Data release is planned for early 2024 through 2026

* Response is mandatory under Title 13, U.S. Code

- The Census Bureau is also required by law to keep
information private and secure

- Information is used for statistical purposes only

Results are free and available online

CUnlted States® The 2022

ens Economic

e Bureau CENSUS

United States® The 2022

Census Economic

essssssssse Bureau Census




The 2022 Economic Census

» Official letters were mailed out January 31

- Letters included unique authentication codes for companies to
access survey online

* Respondents were instructed to set up an online account on
secure website to complete survey

- Similar to other online accounts with email username,
password, security questions

- Response URL is portal.census.gov

* Help is available online and via telephone

* Due date was March 15. Currently in non-response phase

CUnited States® The 2022

ensus Economic

Bureau Census

= UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
E,C?,'fo,l;l ifﬂé{(\& U.S. Census Bureau
p : Office of the Director
a f Washington, DC 20233-0001
Tares of

A Message from the Director, U.S. Census Bureau:

We are requesting your cooperation with the 2022 Economic Census. The Economic Census is the major
source of data for calculating the U.S. Gross Domestic Product, and it forms the foundation for most
measures of the Nation's economy. We require this level of comprehensive data from you only once
every five years. Information from businesses like yours provides reliable data for your business, your
community, and your industry that is used for governments and businesses to evaluate markets,
prepare business plans, make business decisions, develop economic models and forecasts, and conduct
research.

1. Register OR sign in at https://portal.census.gov
2. Add your authentication code.

3. Report by clicking on “REPORT NOW.” You can return to your account over multiple sessions to
complete the survey.

YOUR RESPONSE IS REQUIRED BY LAW and will be kept strictly CONFIDENTIAL. Information about the
authority, confidentiality, and burden of this data collection can be found on the back of this letter.

For assistance with completing this survey, please sign into your Census Bureau account or visit
https://census.gov/econ. For further assistance, call our customer help line at 1-800-584-9066, Monday
through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. Eastern time.

Thank you in advance for your time and participation, and for helping the U.S. Census Bureau measure
America’s people and economy.

Sincerely,

gt L oo

Robert L. Santos

Director
United States”
Census

o census.gov




U.S. Business Target
Universe

There are more than
30 million businesses
in the United States.

~ 8 million are

* Most companies do not
receive the economic census

* Only businesses with

employees employer
business
* Only a sample of smaller establi
businesses are required ~ 4 million
to respond : businesses

receive the
economic
census

CUn1ted States® The 2022

€eNSUS cconomic

e Bureau CENSUS 10



The economic census asks for the
following information
location:

Employer Identification Number
Physical location

Primary business activity

Sales, receipts, or revenue
Employment and payroll
Industry-specific questions

United States® The 2022

Censyres Economic

ureau Census



Your response Your response Your response
makes a difference. makes a difference. makes a difference.

MEET LINDA MEET PAULA MEET JOSEPH

Linda used Census Bureau data Paula’s team used Census Bureau data

to help find the best location for X hei ic devel I ; Joseph used Census data to help secure el ol
o . to set their economic development plan a small business loan — statistics made possible by your Montgomery County, MD

her new bakery - statistics made 8 for the city - statistics made possible by : response to the Economic Census. All Employer Establishments

possible by your response to the your response to the Economic Census.
Economic Census. 4 Thank you for your response.

. 4 | 40
> |
. -~ 3 4 Thank you for your response. . | | /
Thank you for your response. ‘ X | ! ' " | '
_ | "’ ‘ g Local Business Profile | e | J :

Sector Code: 311811— Bakerles [ L /A New York County, NY | aF B | 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Montgomery County, MD . ; ( ~ per ploy

All Employer Establishments s \ ¢ /| | Average number
\ . of employees

2 7 Average payroll
per employee

50

ATE R

: Z 20
25 3 : 3 ¢ > -
- 1
v o

2015 2006 2007 2018 2018

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 >
3 J 4 1°2K Total # employer
10 (SR BT establishments
of employees 2
per employee

$19K oo ‘ T $SN8K wonnr

CUnited States" United States United States”

Census Census

— Bureau For more information, visit Census.gov/econ. —E For more information, visit Census.gov/econ. . . - Bureau
For more information, visit Census.gov/econ.

€NSUS Economic

e Bureau CENSUS

CUnited States® The 2022




C

Resources for Respondents at: Census.gov/econ

.

Your Response Makes a Difference.

The Economic Census is the official five-year measure of American business and the economy. Data provided by businesses fuels the most comprehensive economic
statistics available, representing all U.S. industries and geographies.

Invitations to complete the Economic Census will be mailed to selected businesses starting on January 31, 2023. If you received one, responses are due by March 15th
and are required by law.

Quick Links 2022 Economic
2022 Economic Census FAQs Census Information
Informacioén para los hablantes de espafiol for Respondents

Learn more about the Economic Census
. Provides guidance for response to the
2022 Economic Census of Island Areas 5

2022 Economic Census.

Congressional, State and Local Governments °

/ @'—g‘

Economic Census Release Information

Sign up for updates

Need help with your 2022 Economic Census?

Find answers to your questions about surveys and who to contact for more — How do | get started?
information. — How to use the online instrument
Contactl)s ° — Economic Census How-To Videos

United S’tates® The 2022

ens Economic

Bureau Census

*Economic Census promotional website:
census.gov/econ

Information for Respondents

Census Bureau Statistics

How Your Response Makes a Difference

Information for Partners

Promotional Materials

*Advertising and promotional materials
with are available for your organization

- Digital ads and social media

- Printed brochures

14


http://census.gov/econ

Current Outreach Efforts

Information sharing and relationship building with

Partners/Trusted Voices

United States”

Census

s Bureau

- Geographic and Industry based — Low response

- Organizations with reach to local businesses

In-person and online events

Non-response push: “Estimates are Acceptable”

Data user Focus groups

CUmted States® The 2022

€eNSUS cconomic

e Bureau CENSUS

15



How You Can Help

* Spread the word where you can & help us connect
e Share assets with your contacts
- Partner briefing/customizable slides
Messaging — Talking Points
Electronic brochures
Economic Census images
Census.gov/econ
e Contact us for available promotional materials,

emd.respondent.outreach@census.gov

CUnlted States® The 2022

ens Economic

Bureau Census 16




Census Business Builder

ACS Data in Action: Opening a Business in California

-
& Census Business Builder {1 FULLSCREEN ¥ DOWNLOAD (@ HELP
@ Custom Industries Establishments Y Ofilters
All Sectors All Nonemployer firms
| Detroit .
[ : | |
. ¥ Chicago
@® Ccalifornia @ < qiit: € _
Salt Lake E—
State Metro Counly City/Town ZIP Code Tract Sty UNI . e - © gh
Denver Indi;arﬁpnlis Columbus ¥
‘ . Kansas City Cincinnaki
St Louis \
® ‘ Louisville i |
Nashyille |
Olema 0 Knoxville Ral
City Memphis Charlotte
‘ & Greenville
]
i i Phoenix Birmingham Atlanta .
.
T on
Dashboard o v Establishments o
[ .
7 /] . 28,388-117,937
California Establishments ./ Stats Jew %
» rleans 117,938 - 243,582
Geo Ranking Time Series Geo Comparison . X i
1,704,975 +n/a $84K 84% 2 - [[] 243583 - 402,262
: 2M _ >
Establishments median house: Percent high - : 4 . 402,263 - 854,730
hold i school degree | 1
1.5M Rldincome or higher A Bl 854731-1,704975
e
3,458,667 in/a 1M Torreén  Monterrey y culfof . Not
All Monemployer firms e *‘crl1 Available/Suppressed
500K PP —— 999K 56% ANl AMamamemloirsn Elume = v
i ‘ | ‘ All Employer es- Hame owner: Map Configuration @
T a2 ida s e S A tablishments ship rate San Luis g .
Bl CREATE REPORT caifo™ e B w0 L et Potosi Color Scheme.  Class Method
Merid Green/B.. = | Natural.. -~
erida

Guadalajara Querétaro

COMANF, Esri, HERE, Garmin, FAD, NOAA, USGS, EPA

CUnited States® The 2022

ensus Economic

e Bureau CeNsuUS

Powered by Esri

17



-1 i Proflle . . @ relp ¥ ExPORT LR SETTINGS
N TSse= Custom Industries - California

Table of Contents »*
/ Workforce
Contents
Includes quarterly labor force information from the Quarterly Workforce Indicators dataset. The measures shown on the map and report table are for Quarter 4 and the Industry selected.
Map
' . ~
Variable Estimate n
Consumers/Residents Beginning of Quarter Employment -
Beginning of Quarter Employment - All worker ages 17,318314 /v All worker ages
Demographic 20M
Characteristics Beginning of Quarter Employment - Worker age 14-18 202482 1l _
Beginning of Quarter Employment - Worker age 19-21 638574 A~ 1l 15M
Socioeconomic
EhEincinnahes Beginning of Quarter Employment - Worker age 22-24 831,603 ¥ ih 10M
Beginning of Quarter Employment - Worker age 25-34 3,799,004 A l, 5M
Housing Characteristics
Beginning of Quarter Employment - Worker age 35-44 3,932,665 ¥ ih 0
Business Summary F z
By e Business Profile @ HeLr ¥ eExporRT XX SETTINGS

W EEES  Custom Industries - California

Employer Businesses

Table of Contents

Business Revenue Consumer Spending

Contents
Nonemployer Businesses Includes information on consumer expenditures per household from Esri
Map
5 . . ~
Workforce Consumers/Residents Variable Estimate
. Total consumer expenditures per household $96,316.14
Demographic
QI.IaI"{EﬂY Businesses characteristics ~~ Consumer expenditures per household on Alcoholic beverages $787.66
Consumer expenditures per household on Alcoholic beverages consumed at home $463.43
. . Socioeconomic Consumer expenditures per household on Beer consumed away from home $137.13
Bmldmg Permits Characteristics Consumer expenditures per household on Wine consumed away from home $71.93
Housing Characteristics “~ Consumer expenditures per household on Apparel & services $2,628.01
Business Comparison
) - Consumer expenditures per household on Dining out (Food away from home) $4,738.55
Business Summary
Consumer expenditures per household on Dining out - Breakfast $477.28
Employer Businesses Consumer expenditures per household on Dining out - Lunch $1,420.89
Consumer expenditures per household on Dining out - Dinner $2,249.69
Business Revenue Consumer expenditures per household on Education $2,249.60
. - Consumer expenditures per household on Entertainment / Recreation $3,825.00
Nonemployer Businesses
Consumer expenditures per household on Club membership fees $311.99
Workforce ’ ’ o ' b
Quarterly Businesses Source: Esri (2021)

Building Permits
United States® The 207, TR
Census Economic 18

e Bureau CeNsuUS



Demo

Live Demo on Obtaining
Relevant Business Data

CUnited States®

ensus

coassssssssm— Bureau

:'i Census Business Builder: Small Business Edition - 4.2

e St

Census A s Crange Your Locion Selectap ariable
—_—

erand Seer
Constucton (Water and) Sewer Line and Releted

() M Enopresiiserts o)
res Construction)

Washington Couny,Nebraska Al Employer establishmens (Toa)
D6 (nfa) [Tl e $6,951
(=6 (nfa) el
HiEm L - ¢
Dougs Couny
s Gy
Cusercomy e T ] e Un i
el e

* 4/

Not Aopled ¥

AlEmployer
estabishments (Tota)

D

Wap Configuration ©
et Schene
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Census Business Builder 5.3

X
iis Census Business Builder

United Staf

Cens

The Census Business Builder (CBB) is a suite of services that provide selected
‘demographic and economic data from the Census Bureau tailored to specific
types of users in a simple to access and use format.

or TAKEATOUR

Census Business Builder Q eevacracstarevent | raos Al SENDFEFDBACK @) HELP

v O Total population v | variablenotselected

Annapolis

Custom Region PREBUILT REGIONS

Washington
Click edit fo get staried

ay/side
& o i Total population
Fairfax County, Virginia Total population Dunkirk pop!
Chesapeake [ 7a60-70353
GeoRanking  TimeSeries  Geo Comparison A
1,149,439 :na i $128K 93% [] 70352-161.448
Total population ™ Medion Percent high [ 161.425- 405312
edian house hoo! d
800K hold income S°n‘,’"mg,$§,’ge oy [ 205313- 701974
E 600K Wl 7019751149430
i :E;; | ‘ [ et Availzsie/suppressed
32K 69%
0
A Emplayer Map Configuration
ot pach o oty establishments ~ Home owner- o-Corlig °
\at | B} CREATEREPORT o O @B o O @ (Total) ship rate Golor ethod
lal or

Scheme Methor
Greenrm e | [Natural

ph, FAO, METUNASA, USGS, EPA, NPS Powe

CUnlted States® The 2022

ens S Economic

Bureau Census

Guiding Principles
Easy to use
Customer focused

Provide access to Census
data and more
= BLS, USDA, & third party

Leverage existing Census
investments
= Esri, API

Use latest technology
= Cloud

Provide for free

CBB Home Page

https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.html

20



Census Business Builder 5.3

C

United States The 2022

ensus

Bureau

Economic
Census

United States

A
Census Census Business Builder

— DA
The Census Business Builder (CBB) is a suite of services that provide selected

demographic and economic data from the Census Bureau tailored to specific
types of users in a simple to access and use format.

Location Search
@ S or TAKE ATOUR




CBB 5.3 - Tour

« Tour will walk you through
the core functionality of the
application He e ean Sl ep dbil el

types of users in a simple to access and use format.

or TAKE A TOUR

United States”

Census Census Business Builder

Intro 1/42 ¥

Census%usiness Builder (CBB) is a feature-rich data
exploration application that will enable you to
dynamically reference Census data relevant to your
region or small business. This tour will walk you
through the core functionality of the application.
Let's get started!

INDUSTRY LIST INDUSTRY TREE

Industry Categories Industries

(¥

NEXT

Food Services Electrical A
e Select an Industry 9/42 X
Health Care Flooring A
You can choose an industry from either a list or tree
Personal Services Foundations A view.

Prof & Biz Services Home Construction

o

BACK NEXT

Retail Monresidential

Y

Painting and Wall Paper

&

Y

Plumbing

Tile

&

CUnlted States® The 2022

ens S Economic

Bureau Census 22




CBB 5.3 — Key Features

Map page
« Dashboard
« Region View

@ erivacyact
|G Total population v~ |E variable not selected

Locatien Search

Nebraska

Fartland

Ottawa Montreal

STATE METRO | COUNTY Minneapolis
.
» Geographic Levels
I I Vv
i Grand
Custom Region PREBUILT REGIONS Hitweuk e
* Industry Cluste
NAustr u r -~
. . 1o get started Cleveland
« Map Variables options eda™
EDIT REGION Denver Indianapolis  Columbus Philadelphia
° F’ |_t M Kansas City Cincinnati
leer ivienu
. Total population
° M a p B utto n S Nebraska Total population pop
il D 581,348 - 2,097,021
Geo Ranking Time Series Geo Comparison IR Raleig
° M a p Leg en d 1,923,826 o 6.8% 1.9M st ot [ 2097.022- 6124160
Total population 6,124,161- 11675275
oM Percent under Total . D e o
5years population aham I 11.675.276- 21216924
 Reports
r 20M Il 21216925-39.346,023
10M ’7 $41M na . Not Available/Suppressed
—
0 Total annual Average rev- Jacksonville Map Configuration @
B ey ) Laa ey B payroll of em- enue per S of
Ne?ﬂ‘a"’\- c,'a\'\‘o“\‘ ACs Y‘o"d He\"w( e“r\s\l\“"l“ ployers... payroll Color Scheme Class Method
® Orlando Green/B.. ~ | |Natural . ~
Tampa

Powered by Esri

CUnited States® The 2022

ensus Economic

Bureau Census 23




CBB 5.3 — Reports

Industry Cluster Name: Selected Industries:
Custom Industries Total for all sectors

Reports Employer Businesses
Includes key statistics for businesses with 1 or more paid employees (Employers) from the 2013 thru 2019 County Business Patterns, 2012 and 2017 Economic Census, and the 2017 Census of Agriculture. (These varisbles are related to
.
 Report sections
’
. . All Employer establishments (Total)
Average employment per employer 18 Al _
' 50K

Business Summary

the Industry selected.)

% » All Employer establishments (Total)
80K

Average payroll per employee a3 Ak
40K
M M Populstion per smployer 35 il
Cu S OI I I I ZI I Ig' a I I Tatal employment of empioyers 856138 A 0k
Total annual payroll of smaloyers (51.000) sa1198526 A 20K
. A g
b 00 k mar kl N g N ot frm apsrstans (4 i) wm Business Comparison
Total contract and hired labar expense (Ag eny) so7a2000 Al .
0 Businesses Totals
. . Total cparsting axpense (Ag only) $7.928.359,000 ih 2015
[ ] I n r I - Includes key statistics for businasses with 1 or more paid emplayzes (Emplayers) from the 2019 County Business Pamerns, 2018 Nonemployer Statistics program, and the 2017 Econemic Census (Thess varisbles are relztad 10 the Industry
I I l selzeted)
A.HEn?ixyEr T Total anaual payroll B Revenue of N of Total contract and
Industry establishments of employers = nonemployer firms - hired labor expense
(otal) employers (§1,000) employers (31,000) (51,000) cperations (Agonk) oy anty)
All Sectors 54791 140,567 866,139 541,198,526 nfa 6,531,663 nfa nfa nfa
Accommodation and = . I 7 p p
Food Services 4536 2072 78076 §1,143833 $3957.818 $77.764 nfa nfa nfa
Administrative and
Support end Waste 2822 11783 73236 52048837 54864100 5238026 nfa s e
Consum /RESIdentS I\ﬁ"‘ﬂiﬁ na $157.350 n'a nia nia
1 1 H 240269 $891.277 5129318 J I J
emographic Characteristics 7 e " e
i2.988.136 $12497.262 5986601 nfa nia nia
Includes infarmation on torzl populstion and population by age, race, 2nd sthnicity from the 2011-2015 and the 2016-2020 American Cammunity Survey S-Year Estimatas
1574686 §146701 nfa nfa nia
2 nfa nfa nfa na

Variable Estimate

7 Total popuation I
i

Total populstion 1923826 A 1l
Percent mele 455 Al
Pescent female 501% Ak
™
Percent under 3 years 68 Ak
500K
Percent under 18 years 7% il
Percent 18 years snd over 753% Al o
2011-2015
Pescent 21 years and ower 7% Ml Wl Total population
Percent working age (25 to 64 years) 438% il 350M
R e 300M
Percent 63 years and over 157% ih e
Medizn age w6 Al 200M
: 150M
Parcent White 8531% il 100M
Percent Bleck or &frican American 478% ih oM

o

CUnited States® The 2022 ‘

ensus Economic - B
These data are subject to sampling and non-sampling errors. See Methodology an the ACS Home Page for more information.

Bureau Census 24




CBB 5.3 - Region Builder

Multiple options to build a
region

Census Business Builder

e

Location Search

Total population

o PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

FAQs  JEl SEND FEEDBACK

Variable not selected Y Ofilters

. . . ¥
. b4
* Optlon #1 . bUIId reglon Cass County, Missouri —
M S I . . Quincy Q
of 2+ geographies of st vereo couy S5
®
the SAME TYPE Custom Region PREBUILT REGIONS - i
anhattan
®
. . |"f.¢\n"erson County, KEHSBSII\I |"/.Bates County, Missouri ..\-'I H g HE
. y d A I ¥ ] ays Salina
« Option #2: build a DAl
I:' Douglas County, Kansas ) JeFF_erson
. ~ .  _/ City
Region of 2 or more
eg O O O | Franklin County, Kansas || Jackson County, Missouri |
eographies of 2 OR & concoonronr | | legend
geograp B cReATe REGioN REFORT , -
) - Total population
MORE typeS FT— [[] 4s2-30107
Springfield D 30,108- 92,052
|On U| a Cass County, Missouri Total population Stats plin D 92053~ 195963
« Option #3: build o
1 04 687 Geo Ranking Time Series Geo Comparison 5.9% 105K . 195,964 - 398,472
- . . J M Percent under Total . 398,473 -995,179
Region using Prebuilt Tea popution
500K . Mot Available/Suppressed
. 0 | |—| Springdale
Reg|0n3 n/a $828K n/a T Map Configuration
WS oy M g NEEE 0 ety M WSS eSO Total annual Average rev- P g °
ey GC o\“‘ \eb s © sk
o o aL Louls ‘f‘sgf\c o oty weu o cou payroll of em- enue per § of Calor Scheme Class Method
ce Jac G ployers... payroll Green/B.. - MNatural .. -
] S — ————ewft Siith —
Esri HERE Garmin FAC NOA# USGS EPA NPS Powered b E;”

United S’tates® The 2022

ens Economic

Census

C
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CBB: Data Sources

« Demographic, socioeconomic, and housing data from the
American Community Survey

Business data from the County Business Patterns,
Nonemployer Statistics, Economic Census, and Survey of
Business Owners

Imports and Exports data from the International Trade
program

Workforce data from the Quarterly Workforce Indicators
Building Permits data from the Building Permits Survey

Your own data (via Excel file upload feature)

Consumer Spending data from Esri

Agriculture data from the Census of Agriculture (USDA)

Employment and related data from the Bureau of Labor
Statistics (BLS) Quarterly Census of Employment and
Wages (QCEW)

CUnlted States® The 2022

ensu Economic

Bureau Census

BUILDING PERMITS CONSUMER SPENDING MY VARIABLES

Data Variables

v O All Employer establishments (Total)
O Total employment of employers
O Total annual payroll of employers ($1,000)
O Percent Minority-owned employer firms
(O Percent White-owne
QO Perc
thea

d employer firms

ack-owned employer firms

These data are subject to sampling and non-sampling erors. See M,

Primary Category

[TV IS Gl BUSINESSES (ANNUAL) | BUSINESSES (QUARTERLY) | WORKFORCE
BUILDING PERMITS | CONSUMER SPENDING || MY VARIABLES
Secondary Category

HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS

DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS SOCIOECONOMIC CHARACTERISTICS

Data Variables

(® Total population

QO Percent male

(O Percent female

(O Percent under 5 years

(O Percent under 18 years
(O Percent 18 years and over

(O Percent 21 years and over

26



DEMO of Census Business Builder

Go to:
cbb.census.gov; or scan QR code =2 EF':IEE
kT -r

United States® The 2022

%ys Econormic

ensus



Data Tools Available

Tell us what you think >

My Tribal Area

Selected Ways to Access Data

e — - | - - m ﬁ S 11’

Housing  Economy

[ 1 Arizona ~ M Navajo Nation Reservation and
. ofr Trust L
[ ] u I C k Fa Cts { J iavajo Nation Reservation and Of-Reservatic + ommun

ACS

Margin

Sex and Age Estimate of Error

Total population

Male

Female

* My Congressional District

* My Tribal Area

Under 5 years

OnTheMap 1aRag HD Home OnTheMap Help an

Search: Filter ~ | U.S. Census Bureau data for disasters, natural hazards, and weather events. Click for more
Pafic Storms.

Events as of 11/06/2017 <

* OnTheMap for Emergency Management

Tell us what you think| Canada &
urricanes 2
Tropical Depression Nineteen ALBERTA MANITOBA
Sesarontuen euromon

* Census Business Builder

* TIGER/Line Shapefiles w/ Selected e o =
D e m Og ra p h i c Da ta Congressional District 2, Arkansas

ontaRo i

Trout Creek Fire
o data

Affected Population: 0
Tank Hollow Fire
u

‘Source: 2015 Amenian Coma) S 1 Yesr Exir

Employment Status
Fopulation 16 years and aver

Affected Population: 0

In labor foroe Bear Mountain Fire
No data

Affected Population: 0

Civilian labor force.

Employed

ederal Disaster Declarations
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Get in Touch with Us

United States®
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Adam Grundy
U.S. Census Bureau
Data User and Trade Outreach Branch
Adam.P.Grundy@census.gov
301-763-7592
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Glossary/Terms/Acronyms

NAICS = North American Classification System: www.census.gov/naics

CBP = County Business Patterns: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cbp.html

NES = Nonemployer Statistics: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/nonemployer-statistics.html

EC = Economic Census: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html

ABS = Annual Business Survey: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/abs.html

ASM = Annual Survey of Manufactures: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/asm.htmi

CEDSCI = Data.Census.Gov: https://data.census.gov/

CBB = Census Business Builder: https://cbb.census.gov/cbb/

United States®

Census

oasssssssm Bureau

32


http://www.census.gov/naics
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cbp.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/nonemployer-statistics.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/abs.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/asm.html
https://data.census.gov/
https://cbb.census.gov/cbb/

North American Industry Classification System (NAICS)

WWW.census.gov/naics

* A hierarchical classification system that groups establishments into industries based on
the business activities in which they are primarily engaged.

* A comprehensive system covering the entire field of business activities.
* Used to collect, tabulate, analyze, and disseminate statistics.

* A common language used among the United States, Canadian, and Mexican statistical
agencies

* Updated every five years
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Level

Sector
Subsector
Industry Group
Industry

U.S. Industry

NAICS Hierarchy

Code
51

515
5151
51511
515112

Description

Information

Broadcasting (except Internet)
Radio and Television Broadcasting
Radio Broadcasting

Radio Stations

NAICS
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